GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
Sisteman Laibirihan Pupbleko Guahan
A Division of the Department of Chamorro Affairs

Government of Guam
Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo
Governor of Guam
Raymond S. Tenorio
Lieutenant Governor of Guam
Johnny G.A Sablan
DCA President The Guam Public Library System Board
Regular Board Meeting —March 8, 2018
4:00 p.m.
Agenda

l. Call to Order
1. Roll Call

II.  Approval of Minutes - Meeting of February 8, 2018

I1l. Reports
1. Administrative Officer’s Report:

a. Executive Order 2018-03 (32- Hour Work Week) - (Attachment “A”)

b. Email sent by Guam Election Commission on 2/21/18 and forwarded
to all Board Members the same day. A copy is attached for all Board
Members - (Attachment ““B””)

c. Letter sent to Mr. and Mrs. Joey Perez dated 2/8/18 - (Attachment
«“C”)

d. Request to delay opening for the Hagatna Library on Tuesday,
4/10/18 at 1:00 p.m. in celebration of “Library Workers Day.”
Presentation of Certificates to sponsors, donors and employees. Also,
to completely close Agat and Dededo Branches.

2. Library Technician Supervisor Report:
a. Statistical Reports for February 2018

IVV. OlId Business

V.  New Business
VI. Open Discussion

VIIl. Announcements
1. Next Board meeting April 12, 2018, at 4:00 p.m.

VIIIl. Adjournment

Guam Public Library System: Hagatfia, Agat, Barrigada, Dededo, Merizo, Yona - Bookmobile
254 Martyr Street, Hagatha, Guam 96910-5141 - Tel: (671) 475-4751 thru 4754 - Fax: (671) 477-9777
Website: http://gpls.guam.gov - Email: gpls@gpls.guam.gov
Equal Opportunity Employer



http://gpls.guam.gov/�

.

* Guam Public Library System
Regular Board Meeting
February 8, 2018
4:00 pm

Minutes of Meeting

Call Meeting to Order. The meeting was held at the Guam Public Library System (GPLS)
Main library and was called to order to by Mr. Kyle Mandapat, Chairman of the Board on
February 8, 2018 at 4:16 p.m.

A.

Roll Call

Present: Mr. Kyle Mandapat; Mr. William Sarmiento, Vice Chairman; Mr. Krishnan
Seerengan, Secretary/Treasurer; Mrs. Marissa Mears, Member-at-Large; Mr. Johnny
Sablan, President, Department of Chamorro Affairs.

Approval of Meeting Minutes of January 11, 2018 GPLS Board meeting

Chairman Mandapat stated that the board meeting minutes of January 11, 2018 were
emailed to each member. Mr. Sarmiento motioned to approve the minutes and Mrs.
Marissa Mears seconded the motion. All were in favor of approving the minutes.

Reports

1.

Administrative Officer's Report. Chairman Mandapat called on GPLS Administrative
Officer, Mrs. Sandra Stanley to discuss her report.

Mrs. Stanley spoke that the recruitment GG1s for Library Technician | & Il positions have
been with the Department of Administration {DOA) since January 11, 2018. Mrs.
Stanley adds that the latest correspondence she had with DOA was that these GG1s are
on hold due to the priority of hiring law enforcement positions.

Mrs. Stanley also spoke that she had provided in each board member packet, BBMR
Circular No, 18-05, Executive order No. 2012-01 and BBMR Circular No. 18-04 regarding
General Fund reduction. Chairman Mandapat states the board will review the
attachments.

Library Technician Supervisor’s Reports. Chalrman Mandapat called on GPLS Library
Technician Supervisor, Mrs. Teresita Kennimer to discuss Library Technician Supervisor
Report

Mrs. Kennimer stated that her reports provided in each board member packet are
regarding the statistics for attendance, circulation and book deposits for Hagatna and

Branch libraries. Everything remains the same regarding the services to occupants and
all libraries.



Mrs. Kennimer also mentioned that GPLS will be starting book sales that will start the
week of National Library Week beginning that Wednesday through Friday from 9:00
a.m. to 4:30 p.m., and on Saturday from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Right now, Mrs.
Kennimer is accepting new and used good books to sort out and decide which ones to
sell and which ones to keep. Mrs. Kennimer added that attached to her report is a flyer
of the book sale and asked to pass the word out for a successful sell. Chairman
Mandapat requested for a digital copy of the flyer to be sent out electronically.

Mrs. Kennimer added that whatever bocks were not sold, GPLS normally would call the
Ayuda Foundation to pick them up because they do also service the outer islands. She
has also received some calls from some of the communal association regarding the left
over books that were not sold. Mrs. Kennimer mentioned that half of the books would
be distributed to our branch libraries to sell. The revenue from these sells would go into
the account for fines and fees. Vice Chairman Sarmiento asked if GPLS ever gets
textbooks from the schools. Mrs. Kennimer stated that when GPLS does get textbooks
from the university and high schools, a lot of the sales come from selling them. Mrs.
Kennimer added that books do also come from the Navy. As far as Elementary and
Middle School, there are not much books that do come in.

Vice Chairman Sarmiento asked for whatever books that GPLS does not sell, could we
consider thinking about starting with giving the books to the primary aged children at
the public schools. Mrs. Kennimer mentioned that when the branches do sort out the
books that GPLS does not need, they do contact the schools and the village mayors
come by and pick up the books for the village public schools to have.

Iv. Old Business:

1

Internet Café Rules and Regulations. Board to adopt and approve.

Chairman Mandapat mentioned that the board has had previous discussions regarding
the internet café; having a minimum of $600.00 rented and the liabilities that the
vendor will be responsible for such as the utilities.

Mr. Sablan mentioned that the rules and regulations attached are pretty reasonable
and functional and that if the board does accept it, it would be subject to minor
modifications such as trash fees.

Vendor rental responsibilities.

Mr. Seerengan brought up his concern for the internet connection that on the
stipulations, the vendor should provide their own internet connection. GPLS may get
connection interruption and that it should be stipulated and clear in the rules and
regulations that the vendor will not be allowed to have access to GPLS connection.

Motion to adopt the internet café rules and regulations presented to the board with
the inclusion of the modification of the use of the internet connection was made by
Mr. Seerengan and seconded by Mr. Sarmiento.



3. Mrs. Avantyr sent an email on January 25, 2018 canceling the demo for Saturday,

January 27, 2018.

Mrs. Avantyr had to cancel her Musical Moments demo due to the relocation of her
and her husband. Mrs. Stanley relayed that Mrs. Avantyr thanked the board for
allowing her the opportunity to consider her doing a demonstration.

EBSCO is now available to patrons with Mr. Krishnan Seerengan’s assistance.

With the assistance of Mr. Seerengan, GPLS patrons are now able to access EBSCO for
free. Mr. Seerengan stated that he would like to mention in today’s meeting that in his
discussion with Mrs. Kennimer and Mrs. Stanley. Guam Department of Education
(GDOE) has a system that they have had for a few years and he wishes that GPLS can
do the same thing and integrate with some of the schools. The system offers a search
of all the libraries for a book where if an individual is looking for a certain book, they
can extend their search to the other (40} libraries. Mrs. Stanley mentioned that the
issue had been rectified with data. Mr. Seerengan demonstrated that it was difficult
for him to do the search on the GPLS website. Mr. Seerengan and Chairman Mandapat
requested for data to maybe put a link at the top of the GPLS website to be able to
perform this search and to be more user friendly.

Mir. Seerengan asked how much per year is GPLS paying for the Horizon system. Mrs.
Stanley stated $20,000.00. Mr. Seerengan stated that GDOE only pays about $500.00 a
year for their system. Chairman Mandapat suggested that Mr. Seerengan does some
research on the possibility of transitioning to a different system launched that will work
for GPLS. Mr. Sarmiento made 2 motion to authorize Mr. Seerengan to do the research
for GPLS to transition its Horizon system to another system that can be offered to GPLS
as far as upgrading, making the system more user-friendly and to be more modernized
than the current GPLS system, Horizon. Mrs. Mears seconded the motion.

Chairman Mandapat to contact PON and possibly partnering with GPLS to provide
free services.

PDN and The Post E-edition is now free to GPLS and the format is in PDF format that
can be either forwarded via email or other branches can log in. These, however are not
indexed. Mrs. Kennimer asked if this is where News Bank comes in and Chairman
Mandapat stated yes. Chairman Mandapat to provide Mrs. Kennimer with Point of
Contact information for PDN.

Possibly erecting a perimeter fence at GPLS large parking lot.

Chairman Mandapat brought up the subject of possibly erecting a perimeter fence
around the GPLS parking lot. Mr. Sablan stated that the first thing that needs to be
taken a look at is our map to have our surveyor accurately identify our boundaries in
order to set up the chain link fence at the Hagatna Library. Mrs. Stanley mentioned
that GPLS will draft a letter from Mr. Sablan to the Director of Department of Land
Management to request for their services. Once GPLS identifies the markers and the
hoard decides that they would like to put up a chain link, then everything will be set up.

3



V.

VL.

Approved by:

Open Discussions:

Mr. Sablan mentioned that there are {2) private organizations that approached him about
having a public-private partnership to be able to open up the libraries for more than just (1)
day a week. These private organizations were interested in partnering up with the Agat and
Barrigada branches. Mr. Sablan mentioned that a matter of discussion of what is required
and board approval is needed for GPLS to move ahead and research to find out if GPLS
would have to go to the legislature to be able to enter a public-private organization. Mr.
Seerengan added that this would be good because he has come across some of his students
from the University of Guam that ask what is the purpose of opening a branch library only
once a week.

iMr. Sablan mentioned that once the private organizations receive a formal letter then
GPLS/the board can entertain discussing the possibility of opening the branch libraries to
discuss/ negotiate opening the remaining (5) days. Mr. Sablan also added that with the
cutbacks this year, this would be a great strategic plan. Mr. Sablan also added that with the
young generation who are very technology savvy, we need to modify some things and
provide them with the technology that they need and then they would want to come in to
the library for resources; however we can still keep the traditional way. Mr. Sablan
mentioned that having another bookmobile could be the next strategic plan. Chairman
Mandapat asked if GPLS has a bookmobile. Mrs. Stanley mentioned that the GPLS
bookmobile has been down the last (4) years and is at Matson. Just to repair the air
conditioners, it will cost over $100,000.00. Mr. Sablan mentioned that Matson appears to
be a good sponsor and maybe considering for them to be a sponsor to purchase another
bookmobile. Mr. Seerengan mentioned that the public schools have labs with computers
where the teachers reserve the lab to come by and use it. The computers are also protected
for the children. Mr. Sablan stated that he thinks that we should establish a strategic plan
to see if GPLS wants something like this. Mr. Sarmiento added that we need to step out of
the box and one of the things that he thinks will work is if GPLS can have something where
the students can get electronic textbooks by signing in through the GPLS website.

Chairman Mandapat recommended that Board Meetings will be held every 2nd Thursday of
the month which the members agreed upon.

Next Meeting: March 8, 2018 at 4:00 p.m.

Adjournment: Motion was made by the Vice Chairman Sarmiento to adjourn the meeting.
Motion was seconded by Chairman Mandapat.

Meeting was adjo dat5:18 p.m.

Date: 3/ 8/ I 7

Countersigned by: Mkﬂ»&

Bénnie J.ﬁﬁorio,
Secretary | {Typist)









June Aﬂague

From: Helen Atalig [helen.atalig@gec.guam.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Johnny Sablan; Sandra Stanley, June M. Aflague

Subject: Guam Public Library System Board - 2018 PCDA for Calendar Year 2017
Attachments: 2018 PODA Reminder Letter - Guam Public Library System Board.pdf; PODA form -

CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT -Revised 20170303.pdf; PODA-Statement of
Disclosure.pdf

Kindly forward to your Board Members, Si Yu'os Ma'ase'
Hafa Adai Members,

Please be informed that the 2018 Statement of Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest for government board or commission members is due to the Guam Election
Commission no later than the end of business day, Friday, April 20, 2018, Piease note that the forms have been updated.

1. 1f no conflict of interest or no possible conflicts of interest exist, a one page form is to be completed (Statement of Disclosure of

Conflicts of Interest For Government Board or Commission Member).
2. If conflict(s) of interest exist, the multi-page form beginning with "Reparting Requirements Pursuant to Public Official Disclosure Act Where Conflict(s) or
Possible Conflict(s) of Interest Exist" is to be completed. The financial report Is to contain ONLY information where conflict of interest of possible conflict of

interest exist. (Statement of Disclosure Where Conflict(s) or Possible Conflict(s) Interest of Interest for Government Board or
Commission Member).,

Attached is the GEC letter of reminder and forms for your use. Plzase let me know if you need additional information or assistance.

Kindly confirm your receipt of this email.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase'.

Helen M. Atalig

Program Coeordinator I1
Guam Election Commission
Kumision [leksion Guahan
414 W. Soledad Ave,, Ste 2zoo
Hagatna, Guam 96910

email: pelen. atalio@agec.quam.gov
website: www. vole@gec auam. gov

(Office) +1-671-477-9791/2/3
(Fax) £1-671-477-1895

Notice: This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it.



GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION
Kumision lleksion Guahan

Your VOTE is your voice. ¥ BOTA ya un ma kuenia.

February 21, 2018

To: Guam Public Library System Board

Fr: Maria I.D. Pangelinan, Executive Director N&\'

REF: PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT

Hafa Adai,

Please be advised that, pursuant to 4 GCA § 13104.1, all appointees to boards and commissions are
required to disclose and submit a financial report containing only information where conflicts of interest
or possible conflicts of interest exist at the time of appointment or as may be expected to exist during their
tenure of service on the Board or Commission to which they are being appointed.

Should you determine that no conflicts of interests exist, please declare such in the attached Statement of
Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest (EC-02) and file it with the GEC on or before the close of business,
Friday, April 20, 2018.

If you determine that a conflict of interest does exist or may expect to exist during your tenure of service,
you are required to disclose and submit the attached Public Official Disclosure Form for Boards and
Commissions (EC-2A} — disclosing only information where conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of
interest exist at the time of your appointment or as you may expect to exist during your tenure of service
on the Board or Commission. The information shall include conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of
interests with your place of employment, any entity in which you serve as a director or consultant to and
any entity to which you or your family member own an interest of five percent (5%) or more. A family
member shall be defined as any relative by blood or marriage or cohabitation in lieu of marriage; within
two (2) degrees of consanguinity. The Public Official Disclosure Form for Boards and Commissions (EC-
2A) is due on or before the close of business, Friday, April 20, 2018.

Si Yu’os ma’ase’ for your attention to this matter. If you should have any questions, or if we can be of
any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact the GEC at vote@gec.guam.gov or 477-9791.

Attachment

414 W, Soledad Ave. e« GCIC Bldg. Ste. 200 « Hagatia, Guam 96910 671. 477.9791 (tel)
e 671. 477.1895 (fax) vole@gec.guam.gov (e-mail} ® www.gec guam.gov (website)



GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION

Kumision Ileksion Guahan

2" Floor, Suite 200 GCIC Building, 414 West Soledad Avenue, Hagétfia, Guam 96910
Tel: (671)477-9791 - Fax: (671)477-1895
E-Mail: vote@gec.guam.gov Website: http:/gec.guam.gov

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
FOR GOVERNMENT BOARD OR COMMISSION MEMBER
PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT 4 GCA § 13104.1

Name:

Name of Board or Commission:
Term of Office: From: To:

Contact Number(s):

Mailing Address:

Email:

Reporting Requirements Pursuant to Public Official Disclosure Act Where
Conflict(s) or Possible Conflict(s) of Interest Exist

...All appointees to Boards and Commissions of the government of Guam shall be
required to disclose and submit a financial report containing only information where
conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of interest exist at the time of appointment or as
may be expected to exist during their tenure of service on the Board or Commission to
which they are being appointed. Such information shall include conflicts of interest or
possible conflicts of interests with the appointee's or member's place of employment,
any entity in which the appointee or member serves as a director or consultant to and
any entity to which the appointee or member or a family member of the appointee or
member owns an interest of five percent (5%) or more in... In the event that any
conflicts of interests arise subsequent to a member's appointment, the member shall,
within thirty (30) days of the knowledge of such conflicts of interest, file an amended
report with the Guam Election Commission or by the next filing deadline, whichever is
sooner...In the event that no conflicts of interests or possible conflicts of interest
exist, the report shall state that ‘no conflict exists.’... (4 GCA § 13104.1)

...Prior to any determination of the matter, the employee shall verbally disclose at the
meeting, if any, the nature of such interest, and shall have such disclosure placed in the
official records of the agency. Should an employee be absent from that meeting or a
portion of that meeting, the employee is required to verbally disclose the nature of the
conflict at the next attending meeting and said disclosure shall be placed in the official
records of the agency. Further, the employee must complete a Disclosure of Conflicts of
Interest form with the Guam Election Commission within three (3) working days upon
the employee's recognition of said conflict. (4 GCA § 15205(g))

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that no conflict exists, pursuant to 4 GCA § 13104.1.

Signature of Board/Commission Member Date

Revised 3/17 EC-02



GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION

: Kumision Ileksion Guahan
ay = P.Q. Box BG  Hagitia, Guam 96932

Reporting Requirements Pursuant to Public Official Disclosure Act
Where Conflict(s) or Possible Conflict(s) of Interest Exist

...All appointees to Boards and Commissions of the government of Guam shall be
required to disclose and submit a financial report containing ONLY information
where conflicts of interest or possible confiicts of interest exist at the time of
appointment or as may be expected to exist during their tenure of service on the
Board or Commission to which they are being appointed. Such information shall
include conflicts of interest or possible conflicts of interests with the appointee's or
member's place of employment, any entity in which the appointee or member serves
as a director or consultant to and any entity to which the appointee or member or a
family member of the appointee or member owns an interest of five percent (5%) or
more in... In the event that any confiicts of interests arise subsequent to a member's
appointment, the member shall, within thirty (30) days of the knowledge of such
conflicts of interest, file an amended report with the Guam Election Commission or
by the next filing deadline, whichever is sooner. (4 GCA § 13104.1)

...Prior to any determination of the matter, the employee shall verbally disclose at
the meeting, if any, the nature of such interest, and shall have such disclosure
placed in the official records of the agency. Should an employee be absent from that
meeting or a portion of that meeting, the employee is required to verbally disclose
the nature of the conflict at the next attending meeting and said disclosure shall be
placed in the official records of the agency. Further, the employee must complete a
Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest form with the Guam Election Commission within
three (3) working days upon the employee's recognition of said conflict. (4 GCA §
15205(g))

Tel (671)477-9791 2 o Fax: (671) 477-1895
E-Mail. vole@gec.guam.gov  Website www.gec.guam gov



GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION

Kumision Ileksion Guédhan
P.O. Box BG e Hagétiia, Guam 96932

Statement of Disclosure Where Conflict(s) or Possible Conflict(s)
of Interest Exist for Government Board or Commission Member

NAME:

Name of Board or Commission:

Term of Office; From: To:
Contact Number(s):
Malling Address:

EMAIL:

This financial report contains information where conflicts of interest or
possible conflicts of interest exist at the time of my appointment or as may be
expected to exist during my tenure of service.

| declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on day of , 20

Signature:

Page 1 of 7 EC-2A



PODA-1 Boards & Commissions Only NAME:

GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13 reriop ENDING:  December 31, 2016
H 1-A - CASH 4 GCA § 13104(d)
| Account Name I Type I Bank I Balance
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

TOTAL CASH INBANKS $ -

CASHONHAND § -

TOTALCASH § S

SCHEDULE 1-B - RECEIVABLES

| Qwner I Name of Debtor Il Collateral {] Balance

$
$
$ -
$
$

TOTAL RECEIVABLES

SCHEDULE 1-C - MARKETABLE SECURITIES

| Description [ Cost It Estimated Value
$ - $ -
L - $ .
$ - $ .
$ - $ .
3 - $ 5
TOTAL MARKETABLE SECURITIES § . $ -

SCHEDULE 1-D - CASH VALUE OF LIFE INSURANCE

| Insured |l Insurer I Policy Loan || Cash Value
$ - $ -
$ - ] B
$ 5 3 -
TOTAL CASH VALUE OF LIFE INSURANCE _ § = $ =

{Use plain continuation sheet(s) if necessary).

Page 20f7 Initials
EC-2A



PODA-1 Boards & Commissions Only NAME:
GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13 PERIOD ENDING: December 31, 2016
4 GCA § 13104(d)
SCHEDULE 1-E - NET ASSETS OF PROPRIETORSHIPS Net Assets

| Business Name | Owner I Cost 1| Estimated Value |

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

TOTAL NET ASSETS OF PROPRIETORSHIPS  $ - $ -

SCHE 1-F - INT TIN NET ASS F CORPORATIONS. PARTNERSHIP D JOINT VENTURES
Net Asset Value of Percant Owned

Business Namea —" Type Ownar of Share Parcent Owned Cost Estimated Value

hA1H| R P
[
;| |en|ep
[

TOTAL INTEREST IN NET ASSETS OF CORPORATIONS,
PARTNERSHIPS AND JOINT-VENTURES _§ = $ =

SCHEDULE 1-G - INVESTMENT IN REAL ESTATE

Description Owner Percent Owned Cost Estimated Value
$ - $ -
$ - $ c
$ - $ S
$ - $ -
$ - $ =
$ - $ -
TOTAL INVESTMENT IN REAL ESTATE  § = $ -
H 1-H-PR NT VA F FUTURE INTERESTS
[ Description 1 Owner |1 Present Value |
$ L
$ -
3 -
3 &
TOTAL PRESENT VALUE OF FUTURE INTERESTS § =
{Use plain continuaton sheet(s) if necessary). nitials

Page3of 7 EC-2A



Page 4 of 7

PODA-1 Boards & Commissions Only NAME:
GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13 reriooenoine December 31, 2016
4 GCA § 13104(d)
SCH 1| -
| Description | Owner Cost || Estimated value |
- $ -
- $ -
- [3 -
- [] -
- 3 -
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS o $ o
1-J - NTS PAY
Payable To 1 Maker ] L Type of Debt || Amount ]
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES $ =
K- - D
Interast
Payable To Maker Rate Due Dale Amount
3 -
$ -
$ -
$ -
TOTAL NOTES PAYABLE - UNSECURED _§ -
LE 1-L - NO' P -
Interest
Payable Ta Maker Collataral Rate Due Date Amount
[3 .
$ -
$ -
[ -
$ -
$ -
TOTAL NOTES PAYABLE - SECURED § -
SCHEDULE 1-M - OTHER LIABILITIES
1 Payabie To 1 Maker 1 Type of Debt I Amount |
[ -
$ =
5 -
$ -
g -
TOTAL OTHERS - LESS THAN $5,000.00 EACH $ -
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES _$ -
{Use plain continuation sheel(s) if necessary).
Initials

EC-2A



PCDA-2 Boardg & Commissions Only Name:

GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13 PERIOD ENDING: December 31, 2016

SCHEDULE 2-A - WAGES, SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, AND OTHER EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

4 GCA § 13104(a)

Paid To | [ Nature And Source of Income {Name of Payor and Address) || Amount

$
$
$ -
$
$

TOTAL WAGES, SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, AND OTHER EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

SCHEDULE 2-B - FEES, COMMISSIONS, HONORARIUMS, ETC. 4 GCA § 13104(a){1)

{ Paid To ][ Nature And Source of Income (Name of Payor and Address) || Amount

$
$
$ -
$
$

TOTAL FEES, COMMISSIONS, HONORARIUMS, ETC.

SCHEDULE 2-C - INTEREST, DIVIDENDS AND ROYALTIES 4 GCA § 13104(a)(4¥6)(7)

] Paid To I Type aof Income 1 Source I Amount

e |||
[}

TOTAL INTEREST, DIVIDENDS AND ROYALTIES

SCHEDULE 2-D - GROSS RENTALS 4 GCA § 13104(a}{(5)

| Paid To I Description and Location of Property Il Amount

$
$
5 -
$
$

TOTAL GROSS RENTALS

(Use plain continuation sheet(s) if necessary).

tnitials
Page50of 7

EC-2A



PODA-2 Boards & Commissions Only
GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13

NAME:

HEDULE 2-E - INCOME FROM BUSINESS INTERESTS 4

PERIOD ENDING:

December 31, 2016

A § 13104{a)(2

| Paid To

|| Type of Business ||

Namae of Business

Amount

ealen|ed

§

TOTAL INCOME FROM BUSINESS INTERESTS §

SCHEDULE 2-F - GAINS (LOSSES) FROM SALE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY 4 GCA § 13104(a)(3)

| Seller |L___Purchaser ||  Propety || CostorBasis |{SefingPrice  |[  Gain (Loss) |

$ > 3 - $ -

$ - $ - $ -

$ S $ - $ -

$ - 3 - 3 -

TOTAL GAINS (LOSSES) FROM SALE OR EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY $ &

SCHEDULE 2-G - INCOME FROM ESTATES AND TRUSTS 4 GCA § 13104(a){10)

[ Beneficiary | Name of Estate or Trust | Nature of Interests | Amount |

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATES AND TRUSTS § =

SCHEDULE 2-H - INCOME FROM GIFTS 4 GCA § 13104(b)

| Donee I Donor Name and Address I Nature of Gifts | Amount |

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

TOTAL INCOME FROMGIFTS § -

{Use plain continuation sheet(s) if necessary).
Initials

Page 6 of 7

EC-2A



PODA-2 Boards & Commissions Onl NAME:
GUAM PUBLIC OFFICIAL DISCLOSURE ACT
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, TITLE IV, CHAPTER 13 PERIODENDING:  December 31, 2016

SCHEDULE 2-| - INCOME FROM FORGIVEN F INDEBTEDNESS 4 GCA § 13104

| Donee | Donor i1 Nature of indebtedness || Amount |
$ =
$ -
$ -
$ -
TOTAL INCOME FROM FORGIVENESS OF INDEBTEDNESS $ o
HE E 2-J) - INCOME FROM ANNUITIES, PEN AND NTRACTS
I Paid To | Nature and Source of income I Amount |
$ =
$ -
3 -
$ =

TOTAL INCOME FROM ANNUITIES, PENSIONS, LIFE INSURANCE, AND ENDOWMENT CONTRACTS _ $ -
SCHEDULE 2-K - INCOME FROM ALIMONY AND SEPARATE MAINTENANCE PAYMENTS

| Paid To | | Nature and Source of Income i| Amount |

3
$
$ 2
$
TOTAL INCOME FROM ALIMONY AND SEPARATE MAINTENANCE PAYMENTS _$
SCHEDULE 2-L - OTHER INCOME

I Paid To | | Nature and Source of Income i Amount |

$
$
$ -
$
$

{Use plain continuation sheet(s) if necessary). TOTAL OTHER INCOME

Initials

Page 7 of 7 EC-2A





















Il ueuyda] Aeaqry ‘oadueaun) aupuedy Ag palediad

= s SLT - - ¥IT0Z ___ 1e01
- - b - - ol BUOA
- - £ - - [44 ozH3W
n - 3 = - BbE apapsg
- - 0 - - 1 [apqounjoog
- - 8 - - 607 epebileg
- - L - - 557 1ebY
- - BbT - - £E0'6T eueby
TYLOL | g1-dos | g1-bny | g1-Inc | g1-unf | g1-AeW | 8T-4dvy | B1-4el | 8T-G34 8T1-uep §1-39Q 8T-AON 81-10 Y101 HONYYY
INTYd-NON - SNOLLDITIOD :/T0Z Ad
88T 88T 86t YZE £Y9'T 189'2LT 150
01 [ g5 bE Lb 856'02 BUOA
£1 6 [ LE S 890°SC (e
62 62 £b £5 »ST 685 BE opapaQ
0 0 0 0 - 186'F ajigounjoog
[oz 1 IE 8k 88 £29'SE epebiLieg
Is 91 62 43 08 £EG'GE 1eby
Iso1 £07 81¢ 001 X33 TEL2IT eueby
Ivi04 | g1-des [ gi-6ny | s1+nc [ s1-ung | g1-AeW | BI-idv | g1-teW | 81-g8d g1-uer g1-32Q 81-AON 81-10 IVL0L HONVMG
INIY¥d - SNOLLDATIOD 2702 Ad
SIT EIT EL 58 8sT £86'59 IV10L
- z z z 0 81Z'T [euos
[4 1 0 0 0 811 _oEmz
9 b 9 9 2 96'0 [opapag
- - 0 0 0 9e/'p |onqouycoq
4 T 0 T [4 a9/5'z |epebiieg
[4 4 Z ] S bEE'L jeby
0g 24 L bl 15 612'T Aseigry s, uR1piyd
£l Ll 7S 19 86 biLL'Sh eueby
gT0zqod | grozuer | Z1ozo2a | 10z AoN | Z102 00 | Z107 Ad Yovelg

SUOI323||0) pue uolleJsisigay
walsAs Alesqi] a1jgnd weng

pLED SIIMOLIOG MIN PAYUNR| 0TOZ 6 IMAY | sk £SLFC - SUIMOYEOT Q393151939

810¢ Menuqgay




Il uepuyaa] Aseaqry ‘oa8uedun aunuely :Ag patediad

LT 88 6T 1t (A 8.6 (g30L
0 - z 1 I (24 BLOA
1 . 1 - T 8t 0ZLa
1 - 3 1 T £ 0papag
0 - - - - . J|Iqounioog
3 - z i 1 62 epebileg
T - 4 1 1 bE by
£l 88 0¢ L 6 018 eueby
TV10L | g1-dos | g1-bny | 81-InC | BI-Un{ | 81-AelW | 81-4dy | BI-4eW | 8T-G3J 81-uef 81-33Q BI-AON | 81-10 viol HONVud
STVIH3S - SNOLLD3TI0D /102 Ad
=
- - ET - = L0S'TY (molL
- - 5 - - - BUOA
- - o - - - 0ZLBj
- g g S i i opapag
- - - - - = 3jiqounoog
- g - - 5 : epebLLeg
- - - - - - jeby
- - 33 - - L0S'TH eueby
WIoL | gi-des | gr-6ny | gr-inc | gr-unr [ 81-AelW | g1-4dv [ g1-tew | 81-09d 8T-ueL 81-33Q 8T-AON 81-P0 Iviol HONVYE
SFAIHDUY - SNOLLDATIOD :£T0Z Ad
810¢Z Adenigad

SU0I193]|0) pue uoiiels|gay
wa3sAs Aseaqi] ajgnd weno




I| ueiuyaa] Atelqn ‘oaduesun aupuely :Ag paledald

£92°s VET 80T 9 t0E 343 9G¢ Y6E'E 1oL
810z 1das
8107 bnv
8102 AInc
8102 unt
8102 AeW
810z 1dv
8T0T JeW
SZ lo i L 0 z lo 59 870¢ 934
£L1 - - S - z 4 791 8107 Uef
42 - - - - - £ 6 210z 320
L9 - - - - 01 01 TS £10Z AON
8¢ - - - - - - 8¢ L10Z 0
898’y PET 20T 2€9 »OE 60€ 6EE £40'E £102 dss 01 0009
1e30L BUOA 0ZIIDW opapaq 2jiqownjoog mmm_tmm jeby eueby
PaUIN}oy JON S|ELP}B /SWUa)]
£58°C 69 o 96T EPT (24" LT T69'Y VLOL
810z 1des
|etoz By
[stoZ AIne
810¢ ung
[810Z Aew
Jatoz 1dy
|s10z ten
(4] 0 T £ lo 1 0 ik 8102 a2d4
9s - - 1 - T b 0s |sToz uer
8¢ - - - - - 4 9¢ 4102324
66 - - - - £ £ £6 LTOZ AON
88 S - - = - - 88 L102 PO
oze'e 69 6€ 762 £bT LET £91 LLET £T0Z 3035 0} 0002
j1ej0L BUOA ozua opapaq 3ligow>jocog epebiuieg 1eby
810¢Z A4 01 000¢

Hoday anplanp
walsAs Aueiqi olgnd weng



Il ueluyaa] Azeaqny ‘osSueaun aupuelq :Ag pasedasd

L ANAY: $ - $ | oo'e $ | os'8z $ - $ | ost 5 - $ | v1'808 $ [wiol
[8102 3des

[stoz 6ny

810z Ainc

|stoz unt
8102 Ael

810¢ Mdy

810Z ‘el

SL'8S $ - $|o00€ $|osze $| - $]105¢C $1 - $]ss0€ $ 810z 9o
5678 $ - $1 - $| - $| - $1 - $1 - $|s6z8 $ |s10Z UEL
ST'8T $ - ${ - $1 - $| - $| - $| - $|sc8e $ |£102 980
0L'STY $ - sl - $ | 009 $1 - $1 - $ - $ | 0L°600 $ |£10Z AON
61°'9ST $ - $1 - $1 - $] - $] - $1 - $ | 6b"952 $ [£102 PO

- E . £10T 1das 03 0007
[ejol BUOA [erdT:=TH opapsg 3jiqounjoog epebuleg jeby eueby

QIvd SaNId 1VIOL

EOVTL'69 $| 64488 $|0T'S8S'T $ | TVPIBET $[6£'S80°6 S| OSTTTT $ | TT9sL't  $ | zreEsvor  $ |WIOL

[s10Z 3des

810z bny

8102 AInC

810z unt

810Z Ael

810z Jdy

8107 4eW

00'v8 $ s $|o00c $|osze $| - $105¢ $] - $ | 0095 $ [810Z g=4

0£'Z6 $| - $| - $ | o001 $| - $1 - $[oce9 $ | 0061 $ |8t0g Uer

05°SS $ - $1 - $1 - 3 $1 - $]osz $ | 008t $ |£10Z 22a

8t'vES $ - $| - $1 - $1 - $1 - $|8L6ET $ 1 0£v69 $ |£10Z AON

L6°SLY s| - ${ - $] - $1 - $1 - $1 - $ | c6°seb $ [£10Z PO
BE'TLT'B9 $ |6/488 $|o0zTes't $ | 26 182'¢T $ 16/'S80°6 $ oo.ms..; $ | €9'595°C $ | s0'091'6€ $ |£10¢ 1d=S 01 0007

|e3oL BUOA 0ZLIB opapaq 3jiqownjoog epebuleg 1eby eueby
G3IMO0 SaNTH 1V.LOL

8T0C Ad 03 000¢
yoday anp4anQ
wa3sAs Areagii Jqngd weno



1| veiuyra) Aseiqr) ‘oa8ueaun aupuely :Ag pasedasd

asn) wooy Iaiafuoy

bupaaw paoog

{v} saajunjon

{vA) s2a3unjon

Jeprioy

- sinoj Aiosgry

SWYHYSOUd

62 - sJjupwog IS

(44 14 9 SSDJD Jaindwo) oywe U

85 - woiboig A10)s ADpInIDg

9€ - winibougd jooyas 13y

134 - winibeid A1o)s J3|ppot

11 - - - - Seubg pivog

abiosry s3ndwo)
y2i0asay / afuj ajuasajay
vopossibay
9vE 171" TT STT 89T 057 8T uoaonagJ
k144 It 88 18 :r4 16 SE IIUbpLaNY

D
=™
=
~Njm
]
=My

Advdan
S\NIHATUHD

- 530D JJUGL23[3
- - - - - - - - - sawng pioog

STE PIT SE 114 LE 96 iy ¥ | 4 abosf) Jayndwo)

19 LE L) L - E - - - Ynasay / ojuy asuasajay
ST 5 [4 |4 ¥ - TT 5 9 uopusiGay

ot £5 09 it LL fx4 80T EL SE [T ETTS)

Advdan
NIYIN

LLE'T [443 L9¢ [4:13 TOE £8 T1E [4°]1 {14 AJUDpUINY

& ot 5 8 L 2 2 .@«o‘ = - : waani|wanow] 8 V0C AYVNYE3d

AVQyNLYS |AVOIHd | AVASUNHL | AVOSINGIM | AVASINL | AYONOW AYQUNLVYS | AVOIHA | AVOSHOHL | AvQSINGIM

8107 Adenuqgadg
Hoday ApjeaM (yaueug uiejp
w)sAs Aleaqi] 21gnd wens




Il vepiuyday Aesqry ‘oa8uedu auues A asedald

- - - - asn wiooy auasafuo)
- - - - bupaapy pioog
- - T - {v)] 23azunjon
- - - - - {vA) saa3unjon
5 v v v v s504 JaIndwo) oxiue uoy M
&
- - - - - - 0z - 38 plo) 3
- - - - - - - - - - - sinoy Amigry m
11 - 1T - - - - - - - - - 21118
B - - - - - 1] St - - - - winsbold As0)s ADpiniog
11 - 9 - 5 - [4] - - - [4] - woiBoid (0043 433y
V8 T - £V - - OF - - OF - - wiob0id 103§ JBIppoL
14 - [4 - T T - - - - - - sawng pioog
g 13 £ - - - Ja - [ - € - abosn sandwod - m
v v - - - - g - T v - - yaipasay / ofu aauasafoy m w
8t T 1 3 - 3 L T 3 - 1 z uopnasBay m i
0SE STt ot ril 124 113 ot 091 6E 81T 65 9 uonbinagy v
CLE 05 01 8 €L 85 [4:13 143 BE 8 88 8L 2JuppuInIY
- - - - - - - - - - sy U0
- - - - - - - - - - - - Sawiog pioog
862 99 80T bt LE eV 182 BE 14 z5 Tt (1148 abosn sayndwod -
9% iz o0z 12 € 74 9 it -4 t4 - 19 y2103s53Yy / ofuj aruaiafay w m
LT 14 3 € v |13 9T 8 T T v [4 topansibay M 2
LIE LIT TE (4 06 14 €0E 68 €¢ 9z 16 bL uonon2143
Fm.ﬂ 6VE LOE e 444 T0€ ZEP'T QEE T2E g9i2 144 LLT SopuN Y
)4 z M T ST
hp( ><a“w.._.<m ><M_~_¢u_ ><nm~m5_._‘_. ><nmwﬂnm3 ><%m~m_.= ><nm_,__"05 )b( ><nn._w._.<m >¢ﬂ=¢"_ AVOSHNHL ><omwwnm3 ><anm_.F ><n~_,__"02 WHON >E<=M_mmn_

810 Aseniqay
1oday Apjoen youelg uie
wa)sAg Areaqiy aliqnd weno




11 ueinuyra] Atesqr ‘o38uedupn sunuely :Ag pasedasd

25 wooy 3I3iafuoy
Gupyaaw pioog
{v) saa1unjopn
{VA} 13a1unjop
R pLOY
sinoj Ao
Spupwoq 3§
wioibosd A10)s Anpinins

T wibold jooyss jayy
winsboid AJo)S J3ippot

SWYYD0Ud

- sawoy pioog
T - T abosn saindwo) - o
€ - - £ yrpasay / ofuf aduaiafay W .,M
z 1 T uoI0Isi0ay m z
9sT 1L 9 4 uojoaiy w
TLT SL 8S BE auopuIny

SO U3

- - - - sa3iung piroog
9z1 £5 &Y vz 2busp Jandun)d m
zE ET [4 LT 210353y / ofu} aruaiafey m
v1 9 9 z vopossibay m
0zt vZ LE 65 uopRoIndN) m

E 8T0'T 68T 166 Uppuay
01
.ﬁk( AVQUNLYS | AVaIN4 | AYOSHNHL ><Qm“”_n_u_5 ><nh..mwm_..._. ><n_w_mos_ NHQN >m<:mmmn—

810¢ Aenuqag
1oday Apjeaan youeag ulep
wa3sAs Aseaqiq aljqnd weno




J| uepuyaa] Aleaqry ‘os8uedun aunuel tAg paledald

5¢

€T

st

8T

(¥4

vt

£Le

8T

6T

L

T

- T

fxas

ov

L1

w

[4}

{a

FA:49

137

8T

BT i1

443

69

vi

6CT

SE

114

LSE

€8

LE

9 ELT

Q344Y1S LYOHS - a3so1

{v} saajunjop

{vA) +333unjon

SUsIA Aroagry jooyas

sinot Aipsqry

SWYHOO0Ud

winsBoid jooyas 131fy

woibosg Au0ys Ja)ppoy

52D J0AIYT

SaWoy pIoog

abesn sayndwo)

yaivasay / ofuy duarafay

uoyonsibay

woLIDININD

auppuany

(44

114

0z

-1

AVASHNHL

AVasaNaIm

AvasaniL

AVONOW

Vavoliuve

YNOA

0aq3

g3a| ivov

OZivIN

ST

148

ET

(44

AVASUNHL

AvasINgIm

AVASINL

AVONOWN

vavolyyve

YNOA

ogacia |

1vov

OZN3W

8T0¢ AYVYNYL3d

{anpy) s1aajunjop

{4} s1aazunjop

sysip Aupaqp asoidog

62

sasip Aioug jooyds

SWVYDOUd

sinoy Aiaqry

wnibolg jooyas 431y

€2

1

wupnibosg Aio3s sajppol

53WDG HUOIII|F

sauwng panog

14

[48

61

abosn sayndwos

9

g

yaipasay / ofuy duasafay

T

T

uopnLsibay

A3

T4

T8

[44

9t

oy

95

69

94T

2]

0L

anioplayy

L

S

AYQSHENHL

AVASINGIM

Avasani

AYONOIN

vavouuva

YNOA

003030 1vov

[ordt.Ell )

oY
)b(

T

AVOSHNHL

AVOS3INGIM

Avasanli

AVANOW

YavoiHuve

YNOA

odinaa |

ivov

OZIvanN

810 AdVYNYg3d

8107 AenJga4
uoday Apj@ap :s,Aueiqry youeag
wa3sAs Aleiqi a1|gnd weno




1| veRuYday Ateiqr] ‘oa8uesun audueld :Ag pasedald

T - = 1 - {ynpy) saa3unjop
= - - - m {ynpy Sunoy) saazunjon p
15 - - Is L sysip Auniqit jooyas o
= = - - .a simnoj Aiosgry m
- - . . M wousbold fooyas 1a)fy o
6T 6T - - = woiboid Aoy J3jppoy
37
30 S3WDY 013313
- E - ~ m sawno proog
SE i 4 £ o abosn sainduwod
g - 9 4 m yainasay / ofup a3uaiafay
S - 14 T - uopoaysibay
921 114 av 09 m uonoINIID
7z Ly 01 99 = aauspuany
. 8t it 14
.«.«o AVASHYNHL [AvaASINGIM AvVasany avanow | 8T0Z AHVYNHY3A4
vavoluyve YNOA 0430349 _ 1vev OZ2143n
8107 Adeniga4

uoday Apjsap :s,Aueaqr] youeag
wajsAg Aueaqiy Jjgnd weno



Guam Public Library System
Overall Service Report

February 2018
FEBRUARY 2018 HAGATNA | AGAT | BARRIGADA | DEDEDO | MERIZO | YONA y 6«.,?}'
Attendance 6,860 | 357 278 478 29| 227 | 8,229
> Circulation 1,112 | 142 i61 166 22 84| 1,687
=] Registration 73 2 2 6 2 5 90
g Reference info / Research 253 4 24 28 - - 309
= Computer Usage 1,083 7 78 71 1 6| 1,246
2 Board Games - - 1 - - - 1
Electronic Games & - - - - - -
Attendance 126 126
-;' N Circulation 168 168
W« Registration 2 2
2 9_5 Reference info / Research 3 3
S - Computer Usage 4 4
Board Games - -
Toddler Story Program 195 - 27 33 5 23 283
After School Program 701 - 18 - 4 - 92
Saturday Story Program 135 135
BLTTC 11 - - - - - 11
g Daycare Visit e - - - - - -
g School Library Visits - 253 - - - - 253
3 St. Dominics 29 29
£ Library Tours = -
Karid at 37 37
Volunteer (YA) 6] - - - - - 6
Volunteer (A) 3 4 4 - - - 11
Man anko Computer Class 39 39

Prepared By: Francine Uncangco, Library Technician Il




We are accepting
donations on
GOOD/USED BOOKS &
AUDIOS for our Library

>
-

WHAT WE ACCEPT:

o Books (Hardcover & Paperbacks): Children’s / Young

Adult's / Adult's
e Non-Print: DVDs (Children’'s/Family /Educational);

Music CDs (all with cases)
e National Geographic Magazines

WHAT WE DO NOT ACCEPT:

o Books that are damp or moldy

e Badly damaged books with missing front or back
covers, torn out pages

e General encyclopedias (older editions)

e Magazines

e Home-recorded (aka burned) or loose CDs, DVDS, etc.

e VHS tapes

Book Sale Day!

DATE: Wednesday, April 11—
Friday, April 13, 2018

DONATION DROP OFF
LOCATION

LOCATION: Nieves M. Flores
Memorial Library, Main

Ni M. FI
leves ores Branch, Hagatna

Memorial Library,
Main Branch, Hagatna

TIME: 9:00a.m. —4:00 p.m.

Mon-Fri:
9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

PRICES:
Paperbacks: .25 cents
Magazine: .10 cents
Books (Hardcover): $1.00
Non-Print (Audio’s): $1.00

Tel: 475-4751
475 4752
475-4756



http://www.fundraiserhelp.com/wp-content/uploads/2013/06/used-book-sale-fundraiser.png�

Guam Public Library System
Library Board Meeting
Thursday, February 8, 2018
Library Technician Supervisor Report

» Statistics: Main/Children’s Library, and Branch Libraries
Services, Programs and Collections
» Libraries Operation and Employee’s Schedule:

February 2018 (Library Hours and Library Technician’s)

Currently on board, a total of nine (9) Library Technicians, and one (1) CWEP Public
Health Trainee to maintain the five (5) Branch Libraries, Main Branch, and the Children’s
Library.

Coverage at the Main Branch and Children’s Library is a priority, should one or two
employees called in sick, or is on Annual Leave then one of the Branch Libraries will be
close (see: Branch/Employee’s Schedule) and “behind the scenes” operations such as,
cataloging, technical processing, collections inventory, discarding, etc. will remain
untouched.

» Book Sale:
Our Book Sale dates are on Wednesday, April 11 to Friday, April 13, 2018, 9am-4pm

» Guam Preservation Trust Summit 2018, Monday, February 26, 2018

Our schedule Session Summit held at the Library was a success! A great turnout, and
experience with a total of 80+ in attendance. GPLS prepared a PowerPoint presentation
on the Library’s History, and on Archives and Research Resources. GPLS will like to
thank the Guam Preservation Trust for including the library in their 2018 Preservation
Summit, and | personally would like to acknowledge the GPLS Admin Unit and Building
Custodians for their support.



MARCH 2018 DESK SCHEDULE

MONDAY (5) TUESDAY (6) WEDNESDAY (7) THURSDAY (8) FRIDAY (9)

REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL
9am-12 pm FT FU BQ FT Cl JC RT TC JC RT JC BQ FT TC BQ
12 pm-3 pm SN CIRC JC RT FU RS SN Cl BQ FT TC RS RT Cl RS

3pm-6pm| TC(FT) | FU(CI) | RS(BQ) | FT(SN) | CI(FU) | JC(RS) | RT(FT) | TC(CI) RS (JC) | SN(RT) | JC(FU) | BQ(RS) | FT(SN) | FU(TC) | JC(BQ)
SCANNING STEPH FLO FRAN STEPH
BRANCHES (RT-Merizo) (TC-Agat / BQ-Dededo) (FU-Yona) (CI-Barrigada)
MONDAY (12) TUESDAY (13) WEDNESDAY (14) THURSDAY (15) FRIDAY (16)

REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL
9am-12 pm SN FU RS FT cl RS RT TC JC SN FU RS RT (o] BQ
12 pm-3 pm Cl TC BQ SN RT JC FT Cl RS RT TC BQ SN TC JC

3pm-6pm| SN (FT) | FU(TC) | JC(RS) | FT(SN) | CI(FU) RS(JC) | RT(SN) | TC(CI) | BQ(JC) | SN(FT) | FU(TC) | JC(RS) | FT(RT) | CI(FU) | RS(BQ)
SCANNING FLO FRAN STEPH FLO FRAN
BRANCHES (RT-Merizo) (TC-Agat / BQ-Dededo) (FU-Yona) (CI-Barrigada)
MONDAY (19) TUESDAY (20) WEDNESDAY (21) THURSDAY (22) FRIDAY (23)

REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL
9am-12 pm FT FU JC SN Cl JC RT TC JC FT FU RS SN FU BQ
12 pm-3 pm Cl TC RS FT RT RS SN Cl BQ RT TC JC RT TC RS

3pm-6pm| FT(SN) | FU(TC) | BQ(JC) | SN(FT) | CI(FU) | JC(RS) | RT(FT) | TC(CI) RS(JC) | FT(SN) | FU(TC) | BQ(RS) | SN (FT) | CI (FU) | JC(BQ)
SCANNING STEPH FRAN FLO STEPH FLO
BRANCHES (RT-Merizo) (TC-Agat / BQ-Dededo) (FU-Yona) (CI-Barrigada)
MONDAY (26) TUESDAY (27) WEDNESDAY (28) THURSDAY (29) FRIDAY (30)

REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL REF CIRC CL
9am-12 pm SN TC RS RT Cl RS SN TC JC SN JC RS FT TC JC
12 pm-3 pm FT cl BQ FT FU JC RT Cl RS RT TC BQ RT FU RS

3pm-6pm| SN (FT) | TC(FU) | JC(RS) | RT(SN) | CI(FU) RS(JC) | SN(FT) | TC(CI) | BQ(JC) | FT(SN) | JC(FU) | RS(BQ) | FT(SN) | CI(TC) | BQ(JC)
SCANNING FRAN STEPH FLO FRAN STEPH
BRANCHES (RT-Merizo) | (TC-Agat / BQ-Dededo) | (FU-Yona) | (Ci-Barrigada)




Guam Public Library System

"Branch Library Hours"

BRANCH HOURS MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY
MAIN 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. OPEN
MERIZO 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. OPEN CLOSED
AGAT 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. OPEN CLOSED CLOSED
DEDEDO 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. OPEN CLOSED CLOSED
YONA 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. CLOSED OPEN CLOSED
BARRIGADA  9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. CLOSED CLOSED OPEN

GPLS.LIBRARY HOURS.March 5, 2018




	Agenda - March 8 2018
	Approved GPLS Board Meeting Minutes - February 8 2018
	Administrative Officer's Reports
	Library Technician Supervisor Report
	March 2018 Schedule.pdf
	Sheet1 (2)

	Library Hours March 5 2018 (4).pdf
	Sheet1





